From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio
To: Erdoes, Ma
cc: Jes Staley <
Sent: 107272011 1:08:03 PM
Subject: Re:

the comp issue is seperate..  the presentation . is not taillored to bill.. He is the only person | the only one, that
counts. and the feedback is not good. Your side does not fully understand and cannot deal with the foundation
internal politics. This is a deal that can only really be done with Jes directly with Bill.. The comp issue will be
moot, anyway if this continues on this path. that being said, 1 see no reason that with a ramp up as you are aware
will be the greatest between vears 3 and 5. any deal should only be limited to the startup vears.

On Sun, Oct 2, 2011 at 2:00 PM, Erdoes, Mary E < ||| | GTNE- o

I'm not following vour thoughts below,

Evervone is marching together to create something very powerful and we will solve the comp issues. We worked on it this
weekend and have some thoughts on taking vour last proposal and using revs not profits and doing vears 1-3. Not sure what
makes this all only a 50050 shot

ME

From: Jeffrey Epstein |mailto: jeeyacation o gail com]
Sent: Sy, October 02, 2001 07:45 AM

To: Erdoes. Marv E: Staley. Jes

Subject:

I saw Bill on Aug 16.. that was a vear after my raising with him the DAF 1dea for the first time.  Since then |
seperate from helping to tweak your presentation , there has been little interaction between vour team and me, |
was very cognizant re settling our legal issues to take that out of the equation. It is not going well. and at the
moment the chances of success are 50/ 50 at best. that is down from 95-5. This is not about SOCIAL
INVESTING
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The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

Jetfrev Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If vou have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation gmail com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. copyright -all rights reserved
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